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DATE: February 6, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforce
Patrick Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

nt

RE: Docket No. 050428-TP; Joint petition of Acceris Management and Acquisition
LLC and Acceris Communications Corp. of Florida for approval of name change
and transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 8371 from Acceris Communications Corp. of
Florida to Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC; for acknowledgement of
registration of Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC as IXC effective 6/22/05,
and acknowledgment of cancellation of Acceris Communications Corp. of Florida's
IXC Registration No. TJ413 effective 9/30/05; and for waiver of carrier selection
requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., in connection with sale of customer-based
and other assets of Acceris Communications Corp. of Florida to Acceris
Management and Acquisition LLC.

Acceris Communications Corp. of Florida, IXC Registration No. TJ413 and CLEC
Company Code TX732, has complied with the 2005 regulatory assessment fee payment
requirements in Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-05-1124-PAA-TP, issued November 8,
2005 and Consummating Order No. PSC-05-1195-CO-TP, issued December 5, 2005.

Therefore, the docket should b€ closed.
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